

Westchester United Intergroup Minutes

March 3 Meeting

Attendees: Mark S (Treasurer), Jan G (Corresponding Sec), Anne B (12 Step Within); Jeannette F (White Plains); Greg C (Wed How); Getta A (Yorktown)

Serenity Prayer

- 12 Concepts
- Tradition 3 Discussion
- Introductions

Business:

- Money collections \$18
- February 3 Minutes approved
- Hot Line Manager –Jan will call Leslie (hotline administrator to verify).
- **Treasury Report**
 - Pass through donations will no longer be a P&L item and will be recorded as liabilities until paid to WSO & Region 6.
 - Will do a excel spreadsheet to keep track of collections from groups so groups will know what they contribute to a WSO, Region 6 and Intergroup.
 - Discussed one person will be going to WSBC meeting and \$1250 will be budgeted to travel expenses for this. Last year was an exception and we sent two.
 - Next meeting will be a discussion of Region 6 Assembly and WSBC attendees.
 - Cash Balance is \$7000 should be \$4000.
 - Budget review and vote was postponed to next month (need PI information and assembly attendee count).
 - Profit & Loss and financials will be presented quarterly.
- **PI Committee:**
 - No report. Budget might be \$4000
- **12 Step Within Committee**
 - Survey did not get approved
 - Issue to be resolved
 - Anne needed response from John
 - Need to make it easier for Anne to post survey
 - John B is authorized to approve.
 - Group passed a motion to let Anne post survey on web site
 - Vote: Unanimous approval
- **Outreach Committee :**
 - Discussion on getting new reps in place. Going to meetings for recruitment
 - Reviewed Youth in OA questionnaire:
 - Discussion on what we presently do (not much).
 - Ask Jamie Lee for insight on presence at Purchase College
 - Reach out to those in program who started young to possibly be spokes person
- **Prayer & Motion to Adjourn**

Submitted by Jan G (acting Recording Secretary)